

**OACFI Intergroup Meeting Minutes**  
**9/12/2020**

1. Call to Order, Serenity Prayer
2. 12 Traditions/9<sup>th</sup> Concept were read
3. 7<sup>th</sup> Tradition can be sent via PayPal to [OACFITreasurer@gmail.com](mailto:OACFITreasurer@gmail.com)

Or mailed to:

**P.O. Box 180293**  
**Casselberry, FL 32718-0293**  
**[www.oacfi.org](http://www.oacfi.org)**

4. Approval of Minutes : Accepted as written
5. Treasurer :
  - a. A little over 20k in bank---doing well with contributions.
  - b. Literature: Please text Georgia if you need OA literature (identify yourself in case she doesn't have you in her phone!)---321-332-3490. Intergroup is picking up the postage.
  - c. Twelve Step Within: Speaking for the Saturday morning meeting, who is having a marathon on **September 26 from 2-5pm**. The flyer is on the website. There will be a panel and a speaker and a special workshop. Subject is: "We absolutely insist on enjoying life. Turning Calamity into Serenity. "
  - d. PIPO Needs a chair
  - e. Carlene: When you send a flyer, the fonts you send in are not available in her version of Word. She has to edit them. The phone number for telephone marathons is incorrect. The next newsletter will have the correct phone number. If anyone ever sees an error, please let Carlene know – she doesn't want to put something out with errors!
  - f. Webmaster report: September is the domain name renewal month so we pay for that. Cpanel account is no longer needed because we are not revamping the website, so she closed that site. Creating a help wanted ad for a new webmaster to send to Carlene. She will hold the position until someone else steps up.
  - g. Facebook page: no representation
  - h. Florida State Convention. No representation.
6. Old Business: PIPO and Next Gen needs chair. Please think about a workshop. Pam will start pursuing liability again in optimistic hope that at some point we will be meeting face 2 face.
7. New Business:
  - a. Cheryl and Jacqueline will do a workshop – perhaps Trifecta. Alyson will relay that message at Saturday morning meeting.
  - b. Dara can no longer be secretary and region 8 rep after March 31<sup>st</sup>. For secretary needs to have 1 year abstinence, Have attended 6 intergroup mtgs and 1 year of service above the meeting level. Also be working the 12 steps/traditions/concepts and a regular member of OA. Technical savviness is helpful but not necessary
  - c. Face 2 Face Meetings:
    - i. Thursday night at 7pm in Winter Garden is hybrid—Church of the Messiah.
    - ii. Apopka Monday night is meeting on TUESDAY at 10am. Sometimes outside, sometimes inside. Sitting 6 feet apart. Contact Carlene for more information: 407-360-9120
    - iii. Saturday 2pm Men's meeting is meeting again face 2 face.

- d. Thursday night meeting on Zoom (Asbury Maitland Meeting) is low in attendance and could use more attendees. 6pm - <https://zoom.us/j/849829740> or +1 646 558 8656 Meeting ID: 849829740
  - e. Joanne has clothes/hangers from Fall retreat—needs to know what to do with them. She will donate them to Hospice. Carlene will talk to Laura to see if she still wants people to save their clothes.
8. Announcements:.

**Attendance:**

- Pam: Intergroup Chair
- Debbie: Vice-chair, World Service Delegate
- Tim: Treasurer
- Kathy M: Parliamentarian
- Dara Sue: Secretary, Region Rep
- Carlene: Apopka Rep, New Beginnings Editor
- Jolene: Webmaster
- Cheryl: Representing Saturday Asbury 9:30am meeting
- Kathy H: Monday Night, Grace Presbyterian
- Jacqueline: Noon meetings at Central Christian Church (also Representing Saturday Steppers (currently in hiatus))
- JoAnne: Dunnellon Prebyterian Thurs 4pm Meeting
- Alyson: Thursday Night Asbury and Region Rep.
- Jane: Thursday night at Grace Episcopal Port Orange
- Georgia: Literature Chair
- Christie: Twelve Step Within Chair
- Robin: Saturday 8am Dr. Phillips Meeting
- Julie: 9am Saturday morning Maitland